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From: Ross, Julie [jross@GOV.NU.CA]
Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2006 5:51 AM
To: Purdy, Bryan
Cc: NWB Manager of Licensing; Sitland, Doug
Subject: RE: Hamlet of Repulse Bay 3BM-REP Amendment Application
Bryan:
 
 I am sorry this reply is not 11 months late, the notice I received requested a review of this file by June 24, 2006. I do
not control when the Nunavut Water Board (NWB) sends me files for comment. If this project was submitted under a
different file name previously the project would have received a response which said that this file can continue if it can
avoid the archaeological sites in the area, and you should have been provided a list of the locations for archaeological
sites in an “attachment 1” since this is the information regularly sent to the NWB. I also do not control what NWB sends
out.  There is a small chance that I might have missed responding to this file (if it was submitted previously under a
different file name), but this rarely happens since the NWB allows reviewers a month to comment.
 
I have been working very well with Community Planners from CGS for over a year now (Lillian Chau, Rebecca Jerram,
Adule Chris, Peter Scholz) and there is an informal agreement that I will review any of CGS’s planning/development
requests so that situations like this can be avoided. This informal agreement was supposed to turn in to a MOU but
didn’t because the spearhead for that agreement left her position.  The section/ division in CGS that I have had this
understanding with clearly isn’t the same as the section that you work for or this problem could have easily been
avoided.  While it doesn’t help in this situation please feel free to contact me about any future development / ground
disturbances you are proposing.  (I will be in the field for most of July until mid August).
 
If survey crews are going out this summer, I suspect that the first step would be to locate the sites closest to the farm –
I did a search of about 2 minutes of latitude and 2 minutes of longitude- and then to slightly adjust the position of the
soil farm to avoid (a minimum of 30 metres) the sites if need be.  I would be happy to further our discussion on this
matter so that the site is protected and that the soil farm construction can happen.
 
Sincerely
Julie Ross

From: Purdy, Bryan 
Sent: June 6, 2006 10:51 PM
To: Ross, Julie
Subject: RE: Hamlet of Repulse Bay 3BM-REP Amendment Application
 
This  reply is  1 1 months late which makes  all of ,lives complicated     
 Is there no wayCGS   could   have more timely  responses  ? 
 
    During the summer of 2006    we will have  survey  crew obtain  
  The latitude and longitude  of this   soil farm  
 
 

 Bryan W. Purdy P.Eng. 
Municipal Planning Engineer 
Community  and Government Services 
  Bag Service 002 
  Rankin Inlet  Nu. 1867  645 8159  
Fax 1867 645 8196  
   X0C0G0

-----Original Message-----
From: Ross, Julie 
Sent: June 6, 2006 12:18 PM
To: 'licensingtrainee@nwb.nunavut.ca'
Cc: Purdy, Bryan
Subject: RE: Hamlet of Repulse Bay 3BM-REP Amendment Application
 
Richard:
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 Here are CLEY’s comments on the above noted file. There are concerns with this application.
 
Julie
 

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingtrainee@nwb.nunavut.ca] 
Sent: May 24, 2006 1:50 PM
To: Purdy, Bryan
Cc: Sitland, Doug; Parsons, Todd; 'Chesterfield Inlet HTO'; Ross, Julie; 'David Ningeongan'; 'DFO-Iqaluit Tania
Gordanier'; 'DIAND-Iqaluit Ian Rumbolt'; 'DIAND-Iqaluit Jim Rogers'; 'DIAND-Iqaluit Peter Kusugak';
'DIAND-Iqaluit Steve Bathory'; 'DIAND-Nunavut Spencer Dewar'; 'DIAND-Pat Larocque'; 'EC-Iqaluit Colette
Spagnuolo'; 'EC-YK Mike Fournier'; 'EC-YK Myra Robertson'; Baddaloo, Earle; Yeh, Helen; Atkinson, Mike; Eno,
Robert; Hanley, Bob; 'KIV-Health Fred O'Brien'; 'KIV-IA JTulugak'; 'KIV-IA MSerra'; 'KIV-IA Stephen Hartman';
'KIV-IA VTattuinee'; 'KIV-IA, Lands Luis Manzo'; 'Leslie Harris'; Mifflin, Mike; 'NPC Brian Aglukark'; 'NTI Carson
Gillis'; 'NTI George Hakongak'; 'NTI Jeannie Ehaloak'; 'NTI Stefan Lopatka'; 'NWB Dave Hohnstein'; 'NWB Joe
Murdock'; 'NWMB Erin Calder'; 'PC-Paula K. Hughson'; 'TC-John Cowan'
Subject: Hamlet of Repulse Bay 3BM-REP Amendment Application
 
Good morning;
 
Please see attached requesting review and comments pertaining to Hamlet of Repulse Bay Amendment
Application.
 
Regards,
________________________________
Richard Dwyer
Licensing Trainee

Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Ph  (867)360-6338 ext. 20
Fax (867)360-6369
 


